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2025/02/26 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TO CONTRACT DOCUMENT PLANS SPECIFICATIONS 

 

PROJECT:         MWA METRO PARK EAST LANDFILL 

P-65 CELL F LINER CONSTRUCTION 

TO:       PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

The Contract Documents and Specifications, including the Contract Drawings, are hereby 
modified by the following items: 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

AD-2 Item 1 NOT USED  

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

AD-2 Item 2 SECTION 00 41 00 BID FORM  

A. REMOVE and REPLACE with the attached SECTION 00 41 00 

B. Bid Item 113: REMOVE estimated quantity of 6.5 AC and REPLACE with 25 AC 

C. Bid Item A122: Excavate, load, and haul soils from the Project Area to South Berm stockpile 
area added to the Bid Form 

a. Figure to be provided in Addendum 3 

D. Within Section 00 41 00 include the following additions: 

a. Add to Article 6.01: “E. Gantt style schedule showing proposed project dates and key 
milestones.” 

AD-2 Item 3 SECTION 01 29 01 PAYMENT PROCEDURES  

A. Within Section 01 29 01 include the following changes: 

a. Add to Bid Item 106: Incidental to this item is the 24-inch diameter CMP temporary 
culvert shown on the attached figure. 160-LF of culvert to be placed with this item. 

b. ADD: ALTERNATE Bid Item 122: Excavate, load, and haul soils from the Project 
Area to South Berm stockpile area 

i. Measurement shall be by the cubic yard volume of soil excavated from the 
expanded Cell F project area and placed at the south berm stockpile area. 
Incidental to this item is temporary stockpiling, fine grading of stockpile and 
excavation area, promoting positive drainage, and segregation of material 
type. Incidental to this item is clearing and grubbing and stripping vegetation 
and topsoil from the stockpile area and grading into a stockpile prior to 
stockpiling additional material in the area.  
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ii. The quantity of bulk excavation shall be paid for at the Unit Price per cubic 
yard within the project area and design boundaries.  

ADDITIONAL CLARIFICATIONS & INFORMATION 

AD-2 Item 4 PROSPECTIVE BIDDER QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES NOT INCLUDED IN 
ABOVE ADDENDUM ITEMS  

Question 1: In section 33 40 00, can you give me some guidance on which corrugated pipe to use 
with the Groundwater and Seepage Drainage pipe? In 2.2.D.1, you call out dual wall corrugated 
ST pipe for Drainage Header. In 2.2.D.3, you call out single wall corrugated pipe. 
Answer 1:  Dual walled corrugated ST pipe is used for Detail 4 on Sheet 01C504, Stormwater 
Diversion Berm Piping. Single walled corrugated pipe is used in the seepage drain pipe for 
Details 2 and 3 on Sheet 1C502. Single walled corrugated pipe is also on north side of Cell F toe 
of slope (see Sheet 01C101).  

Question 2: In section 40 05 00 2.2.B.2.a., you call out threaded joints for the groundwater 
seepage drain. Corrugated pipe does not have threaded joints. Can you please clarify? 
Answer 2: See section 40 05 00 3.1.D.1. Threaded joints are pertaining to the groundwater 
control trench lateral termination. Contractor may submit mechanical jointing alternate as a 
substitution.  

Question 3: Can you provide contours for the excess material stockpiles to determine haul 
lengths for both the base bid and alternate? 
Answer 3: Yes, please see attached figures for grading plans for the proposed soil stockpiles.  

Question 4: Can the coordinate boundary be shown for the alternate?  
Answer 4: Updated linework to be provided to current electronic files holders.  

Question 5: How thick is the wood chip layer on the diversion berm? 
Answer 5: Detail 4 on Sheet 01C504 states to cover the slopes and the berm with wood chips. 
Wood chips should be approximately 2-4 inches thick.  

Question 6: It appears the scale of sheet 01C108 should be 1”=80’ instead of 1”=60’ as shown. 
Answer 6: This is correct. Scale should be 1”=80’.  

Question 7: Is the sediment basin revetment stone Class D or Class E? 
Answer 7: The revetment around the stormwater pond riser barrel outlet structure is IDOT Class 
D Revetment (see Detail 1/01C108).  

Question 8: What material is the anchor trench backfill supposed to be? 
Answer 8: Anchor trench backfill shall be non-granular soil meeting specified requirements for 
clean soil and structural fill, not material excavated as unsuitable soil material. See Specification 
Section 31 32 00 – Earthwork for more information. Material shall be carefully compacted and 
graded to promote positive drainage.  

Question 9: What is the gradation and thickness of the riprap aprons by the tipping pad? 
Answer 9: Riprap shall meet the gradation and quality requirements for Class E Revetment Stone 
specified in Section 4130.04 and 4130.05 of IDOT standards. Areas under riprap placement shall 
have a minimum of 12-IN thick of compacted structural fill with a geotextile placed on the 
compacted area. Riprap shall be placed to a thickness of 18-IN, and to be placed to extents 
shown on the Drawings. See Section 31 37 00 – Stone Revetment for more information.  

Question 10: Where does the sediment material go? 
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Answer 10: Sediment excavation during the execution of Bid Items A-115 and A-116 is to be 
stockpiled on Cell A and Cell C North as shown on Sheet 00G002. See figure attached to 
Addendum 1.  

Question 11: Summary of work includes “extension of existing underground electrical lines”, but 
they are not shown anywhere on the plans. Please advise. 
Answer 11: Please see Specifications Section 01 29 01 – Payment Procedures Bid Item 112 for a 
description of the path for extension of existing underground electrical lines. See Sheet 00G002 
for existing electrical located south of Cell D South. Electrical outlet to be installed at the 
southwest corner of the tipping pad.  

Question 12: Detail 6/01C106 shows an 8’ chain link fence. Is this included in the scope of work? 
If so, please advise on the quantity and location of the chain link fence. 
Answer 12: Detail 6/01C503 is incidental to Bid Item 107. The chain link fence shall meet the 
requirements listed in Specifications Section 32 31 13 – Chain Link Fence and Gates. As shown 
in Detail 6/01C503, the fencing follows the east liner termination.  

Question 13: How will Bid Item 108 and A-123 be measured for payment? 
Answer 13: Bid Item 108 and Bid Item A-121 (revised Bid Item A-123) is measured in tons of 
drainage layer material delivered to site and placed. See Addendum 1 Specification Section 01 
29 01- Payment Produces for more information.  

Question 14: Is there a plan sheet which shows the overall area of the haul road? I am struggling 
to get an accurate takeoff for the asphalt alternate. 
Answer 14: Asphalt paving has been removed from the Project. See Addendum 1 for more 
details.  

Question 15: Does the alternate area also get rain cover? If it does, will it cover the entire area? 
Answer 15: Yes, rain cover will extend eastward from its shown areas in Sheets 01C106 and 
01C107. Rain cover will be placed only on the floor and north slope of the landfill cell. The south 
herringbone bay will not receive rain cover.  

Question 16: Between the base bid area and the alternate, will there be a tie-in? 
Answer 16: No tie-in for geosynthetics is anticipated between the base bid and alternate. 
Geosynthetics are anticipated to be installed continuously across both areas.  

Question 17: Does the alternate area also have the 40 mil flaps? 
Answer 17: Yes, the alternate will follow the Details as shown in the Project Drawings.  

Question 18: Detail 3/C101 calls out a 40 mil LLDPE flap and details 2/C501 and 2/C503 calls out 
a 40 mil HDPE flap. Which should be used HDPE or LLDPE? 
Answer 18: All rain flaps shall be textured 40 mil HDPE.  

Question 19: Since the project is 60 mil textured material can be used for the flaps instead of 40 
mil?  
Answer 19: The awarded Bidder can request a substitution as detailed through the process as 
described in Specifications Section 01 25 13 – Product Substitutions.  

Question 20: What is the depth of mulch to be placed in certain areas of the project? 
Answer 20: Detail 4 on Sheet 01C504 Storm Water Diversion Berm states to cover the slopes 
and the berm with wood chips. Wood chips should be thick enough to not show the soil layer 
below or approximately 2-4 inches. Mulch should be placed in those areas where seeding and 
fertilizing is needed to provide temporary erosion controls in accordance with the Specifications.  

Question 21: What are the permitted options for dewatering the sediment ponds?  
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Answer 21: Water from the sediment ponds cannot be directly discharged into the surrounding 
streams. Water can be managed between the sediment ponds. Contractor may propose other 
treatment solutions for consideration and approval.  

Question 22: Stripping and stockpiling of topsoil in these areas is incidental – Is there a dedicated 
area(s) that these stockpiles are to be made in? Will topsoil need to be placed on the stockpiles 
at the completion of the project? Will there be seeding required on the stockpiles? 
Answer 22: Incidental to Bid Item 106 is the segregation of topsoil or any sand encountered into 
separate stockpiles. Segregated stockpiles will be within the designated northeast, south berm, 
and southwest stockpile areas, in coordination with the Owner. Stockpiles will not be seeded; 
however, any haul routes and other disturbances associated with stockpiles will require seeding 
and fertilizing.  

Question 23: Is there a design that the stockpiles are to be built to? The Alternate area (SW of the 
compost area) will require a large footprint for that amount of yardage, a design would aid in the 
exact area that needs to be stripped and protected with various erosion control measures.  
Answer 23: Please see attached figures for the stockpile areas. 

Question 24: What is the proposed haul route to the southwest stockpile area? 
Answer 24: See attached figure.  

Question 25: How are the necessary additional erosion control measures for these stockpile 
locations being paid? 
Answer 25: Erosion control measures are incidental to Bid Item 109. Erosion control measures 
associated with alternate items are incidental to those items.  

Question 26: Can a drawing of the alternate Cell F area be provided that shows anticipated layout 
of GWT and Leachate Lines along with boundaries of CCL and FML? 
Answer 26: Updated linework for the expansion to be provided to current electronic file holders. 

Question 27: Can you confirm the total acreage of Cell F? By following sheet 00G002 and scale 
1”=250’, total area of the cell shall be approximately 20 acres. By following sheet 01C106 & 
01C107 and scale 1”=60’, total area of the cell shall be approximately 10 acres.  
Answer 27: The total area of the Cell F Liner under base bid is approximately 11.5 acres. If the 
alternates are approved, the total area of Cell F Liner will be approximately 19 acres. Utilize 
01C106, 01C107, and the alternate expansion figure for bidding purposes.  

Question 28: Diesel powered pumps will remain onsite after cell completion: Is there a set amount 
of time these pumps are to remain onsite after completion of construction? Who assumes 
responsibility of maintaining and fueling these pumps after completion of construction? Does this 
mean that these pumps become property of the landfill and are essentially supplied by the 
contractor? 
Answer 28: The Contractor will operate, purchase, and maintain the pumps during the 
construction of the Project. The Owner will operate, own, and maintain the pumps after the 
construction and final acceptance of the Project. 

Question 29: Can you clarify how the project will be awarded? Will it be off of lowest base bid or 
lowest combination of base bid plus alternates? 
Answer 29: The Owner shall award the project to the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder. See 
Article 19 in Specifications Section 00 20 00 – Instructions to Bidders for more information on the 
evaluation of bids and award of contract. Owner reserves the right to award some, all, or none of 
alternate bid items.  

Question 30: Is this project tax exempt? 
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Answer 30: Yes, Owner is exempt from Iowa state sales and use taxes on material and 
equipment to be incorporated in the Work. See Article 22 of Specifications Section 00 20 00 – 
Instructions to Bidders and Article 7.09 of Specifications Section 00 80 00 – Supplementary 
Conditions for more information about taxes.  

Question 31: Can you confirm if the LLDPE to be smooth or textured?  
Answer 31: No LLDPE will be used on the project. Please see Question 18 on this Addendum for 
more information. Utilize 40 mil textured HDPE for the rain flap.  

Question 32: The description of work in the payment procedures section for item 105 (daily cover) 
says it is anticipated to be 300 cy/day, 6 days/week for 27 weeks.  Is it possible to haul more and 
only place periodically or do we have to cover every day? 
Answer 32: Please anticipate these conditions during the Project. Coordination with the Owner 
will be necessary and adjustments in the case of stockpiling daily cover material may be made at 
the Owner’s approval. Utilize quantities for daily cover stockpiling as detailed in the bid form for 
bidding.   

Question 33: In the prebid, the clearing of trees on the SW basin was discussed and the 
addendum covers where to take the vegetation.  There was some talk of chipping or grinding, but 
do we have to do that, or do we just take the trees there and MWA does that as part of their com-
posting operation? 
Answer 33: It is expected that the Contractor will place all cleared vegetation to the areas 
indicated on the figure attached to Addendum 1. Grinding is not required.  

Question 34: The general requirements section lists what is required for the Owner/Engineer’s 
Field Office.  Is this needed since the MWA’s office building is right on site?  Wondering if that 
requirement could be deleted. 
Answer 34: The Owner/Engineer’s Field Office shall be provided by the Contractor for the 
duration of the Project.  

Question 35: The summation of items 103, 105 and 106 is 37,000 cy short of the 190,000 cy of 
mass excavation.  Is this the quantity that you were figuring for the material needed for the RCL 
for the base bid?  Just wanted to compare it to what I was figuring with shrink. 
Answer 35: The quantity difference is the material needed for RCL construction. Please see the 
Specifications Section 01 29 01 – Payment Procedures Bid Item 105 for a general breakdown of 
excavated materials. 

Question 36: Spec Section 31 23 00 – 2.1.B.6, states that contractor is to grind the shingles to an 
IADOT standard, but is not referenced anywhere is in the plans or specifications, can you confirm 
that these do indeed need to be ground before placed? 
Answer 36: Please see Detail 6 of Sheet 01C504. Roadways should consist of 24-IN minimum of 
compacted asphalt shingles, a roadway geotextile, and 8-IN of aggregate (Gradation No. 10 or 11 
per IDOT Standards 4109). Contractor to place shingles without grinding.  

Question 37: Spec Section 32 92 00 – 5, 3.1.A.4, states that animal bedding is to be added to the 
upper surface of areas to be vegetated.  Where is the animal bedding stockpile located?  Does 
this apply to areas such as stockpiles (if they are to be top soiled and seeded?) 
Answer 37: The animal bedding/mulch stockpiles are located north of Cell A or around Item 8 on 
Sheet 00G002 of the Project Drawings. This process should be used if topsoil is not available, or 
the stockpile topsoil is not enough for the needs of the Project.  

Question 38: Can you provide the limits of the North Road and then also the Tipping Pad & South 
Road now that the East Road has been removed from the scope? 
Answer 38: The East Road which was removed begins at the northeast perimeter corner, where 
the hatch shown on 01C101 for aggregate surface ends, and continues to the south, terminating 
at the tipping pad.  
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Question 39: Can you confirm that the (6) diesel powered pumps are to be purchased by the 
contractor for the owner and left behind after construction?  In the past we have rented these 
pumps for the duration of the project.  There appears to be language in Addendum #1 that states 
the pumps are to remain onsite in the owner’s possession after construction. 
Answer 39: Yes, the pumps are to be purchased by the Contractor and left for the Owner. See 
Question 28 for more information.  

Question 40: Is there an 8’ fence that needs to be installed as shown on Details 5/C502 & 
6/C503? Does this extend along both the east and south terminations? If required, is there 
sufficient fencing materials onsite to use for this run or do we need to assume new materials? 
Answer 40: As shown in Detail 6/01C503, the fencing follows the east liner termination. It is 
expected that there will be enough salvageable fence mesh on-site to complete the fencing 
required, see Sheet 01C101. Contractor to supply and install entire fence regardless of success 
of salvaging.  

Question 41: Has MWA set a price for the stockpiled soils they said would be available for 
purchase to local contractors after excavation of the construction area?   
Answer 41: MWA has not set a price for the stockpiled soils as of today, February 25, 2025. 
Contractors may coordinate with MWA separately on availability of soil materials.  

Question 42: Are there final design grades that need to be adhered to when placing the soils in 
either the Northeast or Southwest Stockpiles? 
Answer 42: Yes, see attached figures.  

Question 43: Can you confirm that the entirety of the excess soils from the alternate excavation 
adder are to be placed in the Southwest Stockpile? 
Answer 43: Soils from the alternate excavation will be placed in the southwest or south berm 
stockpile area. At Owner’s approval, soil volume may be moved from Bid Items A-118 or A-122 to 
Bid Item 106 (southwest or south berm stockpile to northeast stockpile). Maximum stockpile 
capacities are shown on attached figures.  

Question 44: Are the restoration requirements (i.e. topsoil, seeding, etc.) at the stockpile locations 
going to be paid under Bid Item #113 or are they incidental to the excavation bid items? 
Answer 44: Yes, these items are incidental to Bid Item 113.  
 

ALL ITEMS IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ADDENDUM ARE HEREBY DELETED. 

THIS ADDENDUM IS MADE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SHALL BE 
NOTED ON THE BID FORM. 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

 ______________________  

Katie Kinley, P.E. 

Certified copy provided to Owner on February 26, 2025 

 

 ______________________  

Katie Kinley, P.E. 

Certified copy provided to Owner on February 2
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SECTION 00 41 00 

BID FORM 

METRO WASTE AUTHORITY 

PROJECT P-65 – CELL F LINER 

ARTICLE 1 – BID RECIPIENT 

1.01 This Bid is submitted to: 
Metro Waste Authority 

12181 NE University Ave 

Mitchellville, IA  50169 

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement with 
Owner in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or indicated in the 
Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and in accordance with the 
other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents. 

ARTICLE 2 – BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

2.01 Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without limitation 
those dealing with the disposition of Bid security.  This Bid will remain subject to acceptance for 60 days 
after the Bid opening, or for such longer period of time that Bidder may agree to in writing upon request of 
Owner. 

2.02 BIDDER will sign and deliver the required number of counterparts of the AGREEMENT with the Bonds 
and other documents required by the Bidding Requirements within 15 days after the date of OWNER's 
Notice of Award. 

ARTICLE 3 – BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS 

3.01 In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that: 

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, and any data and reference items 
identified in the Bidding Documents, and hereby acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda: 

Addendum No.  Addendum Date  Addendum No.  Addendum Date 

       

       

       

       

B. Bidder has visited the Site, conducted a thorough, alert visual examination of the Site and adjacent 
areas, and become familiar with and satisfied itself as to the general, local, and Site conditions that 
may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Bidder has carefully studied all:  (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
adjacent to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface or subsurface 
structures at the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with 
respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings, and (2) reports and drawings relating to 
Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that have been identified in the 
Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings. 
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D. Bidder has carefully studied all:  (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
adjacent to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface or subsurface 
structures at the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with 
respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings, and (2) reports and drawings relating to 
Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent to the Site that have been identified in the 
Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings. 

E. Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder itself; information commonly known to 
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations obtained from 
visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and any Site-related reports and drawings identified in the 
Bidding Documents, with respect to the effect of such information, observations, and documents on 
(1) the cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
and procedures of construction to be employed by Bidder; and (3) Bidder’s safety precautions and 
programs. 

F. Bidder agrees, based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding paragraph, that 
no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data are necessary for the 
determination of this Bid for performance of the Work at the price bid and within the times required, 
and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents. 

G. Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the Site that 
relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents. 

H. Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents and confirms that the written resolution thereof by 
Engineer is acceptable to Bidder. 

I. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for the performance and furnishing of the Work. 

J. The submission of this Bid constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that Bidder has 
complied with every requirement of this Article, and that without exception the Bid and all prices in 
the Bid are premised upon performing and furnishing the Work required by the Bidding Documents. 

K. Bidder has examined and carefully prepared the proposal from the Bidding Documents and has 
checked the same in detail before submitting this Bid. 

L. Bidder will submit written evidence of its authority to do business in the state where the Project is 
located not later than the date of its execution of the Contract. 

M. Bidder agrees to waive any claim it has or may have against the Owner, the Engineer and the 
respective employees, arising out of or in connection with the administration, evaluation or 
recommendation of the Bid. 

ARTICLE 4 – BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION 

4.01 Bidder certifies that: 

A. This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity 
and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or rules of any group, association, 
organization, or corporation; 

B. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham 
Bid; 

C. Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and 

D. Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for the 
Contract.  For the purposes of this Paragraph 4.01.D: 

1. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value likely 
to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process; 
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2. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to influence the 
bidding process to the detriment of Owner, (b) to establish bid prices at artificial non-
competitive levels, or (c) to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and open competition; 

3. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or 
without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices at artificial, non-
competitive levels; and 

4. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their 
property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect the execution of the 
Contract. 

ARTICLE 5 – BASIS OF BID 

5.01 Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following price(s):  
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Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be adequate 
to cover Contractor’s overhead and profit for each separately identified item, and (2) estimated quantities 
are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of Bids, and final payment for all unit 
price Bid items will be based on actual quantities, determined as provided in the Contract Documents. 

Total Base Bid Price for Bid Items 101 through 114 

(Total of Lump Sum and Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price) 
$  

 (numerals) 

   

(words) 

 

 

Total Base + Alternate Bid Price for Bid Items 101 through 114, 

and A-115 through A-122  

(Total of Lump Sum and Unit Price Bids = Total Bid Price) 

 
 
$ 

 

 (numerals) 

   

(words) 

 

 

5.02 If the Contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsive Bidder for the Work selected 
by Owner (Item Nos. 101 through 114 -or- Item Nos. 101 through 114, and selected alternates A-115 
through A-122). Owner will select the Work that will be in the best interest of the Owner. Owner reserves 
the right to award some, all, or none of all bid items.  

5.03 Contractor computed quantity for bulk excavation is not guaranteed.  Daily operational activities may result 
in varying quantities of soil to be excavated.  Contractor to provide alternate pricing for various quantities 
that may be encountered.  Owner will confirm quantity of soil excavation in addition to base bid with 
Contractor during Contract Negotiations.  Total amount will be the unit price multiplied by the highest 
quantity of the range.  Contractor to provide both unit price and total amount for the highest quantity of the 
range for all line items. 

5.04 Bidder agrees that the Work will be substantially complete and will be completed and ready for final 
payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before the dates or within the 
number of calendar days indicated in the Agreement. 

5.05 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages. 

ARTICLE 6 – ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID 

6.01 The following documents are submitted with and made a condition of this Bid: 

A. Required Bid security; 

B. List of Project References; 

C. Evidence of authority to do business in the state of the Project; or a written covenant to obtain such 
license within the time for acceptance of Bids; 

D. Required Bidder Qualification Statement with supporting data; 

E. Gantt style schedule showing proposed project dates and key milestones.  

ARTICLE 7 – DEFINED TERMS 

7.01 The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to Bidders, 
the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions. 
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ARTICLE 8 – BID SUBMITTAL 

BIDDER: [Indicate correct name of bidding entity] 

 

By: 
[Signature]  

[Printed name]  

(If Bidder is a corporation, a limited liability company, a partnership, or a joint venture, attach evidence of 

authority to sign.) 

Attest: 
[Signature]  

[Printed name]  

Title:  

Submittal Date:  

Address for giving notices: 

 

 

Telephone Number:  

Fax Number:  

Contact Name and e-mail address:  

  

State Contractor’s License 
No.:  

 

(where applicable) 

END OF BID FORM 
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